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Ruth Nettles OFoRY g_ LS
From: Trina Collins [TColins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Friday, February 05, 2010 12:48 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.flus

Cc: keweeks@uiwater.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 080249-WS; Labrador Utilities, Inc.'s Application for an Increase in Water and Wastewater

Rates in Pasco County, Florida

Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 23 (Final Rate Case Expense update).ltr.pdf

a.

2/5/2010

Martin S. Friedman, Esq.

Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779

Phone: {407) 830-6331

Fax: {407) 830-8522

Email: cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

Docket No.: 080249-WS; Labrador Utilities, Inc.’s Application for an Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in Pasco
County, Florida - Filing the Actual Rate Case Expense Incurred, pursuant to Rule 25-30.436{6), Florida Administrative
Code.

Labrador Utilities, Inc.
2 Pages.

Letter to Commission Clerk and attachment - 2 pages.
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ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
2548 BLAIRSTONE PINES DRIVE
TarLaRAsSEE, FLoRIDA 32301

Freperick L. ASCHAUER, Jr.

Crris H. BenTLEY, PA. N SaNLANDO CENTER

Roeext C. BRANNAN (LoD SHELED 2180 W. State Roap 434, Suite 2118
F. MARsSHALL DETERDING Fax (850) 656-4029 Longwoon, FLoriDa 32779

Jorn R. Jenkins, PA. www.rsbattomeys.com (407) 830-6331

Kvie L. KeMpER Fax (407) 830-8522

Steven T. MvDLmv, PA.

Caasry H. O’STEEN RepLy 10 CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE

WiLiaM E. SunDsTROM, P.A.,

Diang D. Tremor, PA. MarTin S. FRIEDMAN, PA.

Joun L. WiARTON BripGer M. GRIMSLEY

CHRISTIAN W. MARCELL!

Ronexrr M. C, Rose (1924-2006) Brian J. STREET

February S5, 2010

E-FILING
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

RE: Docket No. 080249-WS; Labrador Utilities, Inc.’s Application for an Increase in
Water and Wastewater Rates in Pasco County, Florida

Qur File No.: 30057.157

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the Actual Rate Case Expense
Incurred, pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6), Florida Administrative Code.

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to give
me a call.

Very truly yours,

For the Firm

CWM
Enclosure

cc: Ms. Kirsten Weeks (w/enclosure) (via e-mail)
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Rate Case Expense Update Pursuanst 10 Rule 25-30.436(6) Flarida Public Serviov Conmission
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ovide the aiditiora] formation for Kmortizetion asd atios Hou weth \mum
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Total Howrs
Total Totsl Batiouxis Inoarred ‘Total Chargem
Cowel, Conmhient HourlyRate  Eatimstsd  of Chacgee by rrough theough
Liss 8 Firm or Vesdor Hame o Wit Pur Parson Hours Pirm 1152010 1.15.2010 rmmx-m
1 Milian, Swain & Associstes Doborah Swain 200 [ ° 3 1,200 Asmst w/MFRa, duta roquests, sudit facilitwion:
2 Milinp, Swain & Associyizy Muria Bravo 150 L - 16 3438 Assist w/MFRa, duta requests, sudit facilitason
b Milisn, Swain & Aseocistes Debacah Swain 15 12 2,220 « Assist w/MFR3, dutx requests, sudit facilitation
2 Milian, Swain & Associates Cynthiu Yapp 38 10 £330 - Amist WMERs, decs requests, uxdit facilitation
3 Milian, Swnin & Asscciaies Maris Bravo. 138 00 41,400 - Anist w/MFRs, data roquests, sudit facilitation
4 Milian, Swain & Associaus Deborsh Swain 180 a - k4 1,665 Assist witdFRs, durn roquests, sdit facilitation
5 Milisn, Sovain & Associsics Cywthis Yapp 140 ¢ 1 70 Amsist wMFRS, dara noquesss, sudic facilitation
& Mitiwn, Swain & Associnics Muria Bravo 140 (1] - 33 6,830 Assist w/MFRa. data requests, sudit fociliation
7 Rowt, Sundstrom & Berwley, LLP Martin Friodmen 290 56 43,240 (7.3 2,378 Laps) Fees (inchiding 4000 filing for snd additiooal expenses)
8 Roee, Sundetrom & Benwicy, LLP Martin Frigdman % - . 39.50 12,640 Legal Feer
4 Rose, Surdsivom & Bereley, LLF Christinn Marceili 273 Bt 3Le2s 36.20 5,945 Legal Fecr
1D Rose, Susdatroon & Bentley, LL¥ Christian Macceili 290 - s 6130 28,084 Legal Fees (inchuding 4000 filing fee and additional expenses)
11 M&R Consulisets Frank Seidomn 14% 30 4,500 ({5 ] 2,770 UkUAnalysis, Assist w/ MFRa, dott ciquests, nudic facilitation
12 Public Service Comminssion wa na 4,000 - Filing Fee
13 Water Servier Comp. Casadot, im 4434 ] - 1.00 44 Aszisl W cate implementstion, customer notices, s tari ff preparstion
14 Waeer Service Corp. Cieciersld, Danicl 43.01 1] . 150 63 Assist wiMIRy, data requests, mudi¢ facilieation, RALs, COAs, Cusiohet Noticzn
15 Water Scrvice Carp. DiPasquale, Suxan M 3191 0 . 200 271 Assist WMFRA, dats requests, mudit facilieation, RAM, COAs, Customer Notices
16 Wer Service Coep. Db, Rick 1 96.4% o - 213 268 Assist wMFRs, ducs requosts, sudit Scilitaticn, RALs, OOAs, Costomer Kotices
17 Wator Service Corp: Durbam, Rick } 106.24 L] - 7.00 T44 Assine w/MFR, data requents, sudit facilitation, RAL, COs, Customer Notices
13 Water Service Corp. Fhyen, Patrick 35 150 8.2% 100 - Ausist wiMFRs, data requests, sudie Sacilitation, RAL, COAs, Cusomer Notices
19 Watet Service Carp. Flynn, Patrick 33m a - nis 1,264 Assist wMFR, date requests, sudit facilitation, RAls, COAs, Cusiomer Notioes.
20 Water Servios Cp. Fiynn, Patrick 793 o - 56.1% 2,134 Assist w/MFRy, data requests, sndit fcititation, Rals, COA%, Customer Notoes
10 Water Scrvies Conp. Gramite, Lok 34 [} - 100 68 Assimt W/ rstc implementation, cusiomer notices, snd tari f preparatios
2| Water Service Corp. Granite, Deb 4432 L] - 00 335 Asslst w/ Tase implomestation, customes notices, wnd tacif preparstion
22 Water Service Corp. Hanks, Peggy Jesn 3192 o - 150 51 Assist w/MFRs, dats requests, mudit faciliasion, Rals, COAS, Opgomer Notices
23 Water Seqvice Corp. Haws, Sconry Les 37193 0 - 150 57 Assiss w/MFRS, datm iuquests, sudis facilitstion, RAlLs, COAs, Customer Hotices
23 Water Serviee Corp. Hay, Join 9% 3 4,300 oo - Assist w/MFRs, dute requests, sudit facilitstion, Rab, COAs. Cumomey Notices
24 Wattr Service Corp. Hay, Jobn m 0 ° 11.00 1,221 Assist w/MFRs, dota requasss, sudic facilitation, RAk, C0As, Customer Noticed
24 Water Service Corp. Krugler, Addrienne 444 L - 0% 22 Assiei wiMFRa, data requests, audit facilitation, Ak, OOAs, Ciwtomer Notices
15 Water Service Corp. Marzouk. fichelic 4 o - 075 1) Assizt w/MFRs, data requests, sudit fhcifitation, Rk, COAs, Customer Notion
26 Water Servict Corp. Marzook, Michelle 15 o o 3975 395 Assist w/MFRS, dats requents, sudit fisciliosion, RAk, COAx, Customer Notioss
27 Water Servics Corp. Pavich, Erin kL) A50 13,950 9128 2329 Assist w/MFRs, dacs requests, audiz facslitation, RAls, COAs, Custamer Notices
24 Water Servics Comp. Povich, Erin 36 0 - 48.50 1,746 Assist wWMFRS, mmmumm RAly, COAs, OI‘MIIHNde
29 Wier Scrvice Corp. Povich, Enn 3% ] - 2400 facilitation,
29 Wbty Service Corp. Povich, Exin 40 0 . 9.00
30 Water Serviee Corp. Rochow, Mickslle 34 450 15300 6,00 204 Assist w/MFRa, durs requests, mdit facilitation, RAks, O0As. Customer Natices
3t Water Service Corp. Rochow, Michetle kL] [ - 1454 S11 Assint w/MFRa, Guta regoeats, sodil facilitetion, AL, OOAs, Cusiomer Notices
Water Satvice Corp. Saak, Karen Lee 1 @ - 1.00 i®
Water Service Com. Scheiopu, Mirces 34 L] - 2i4 95
32 Water Service Corp. Valric, LaWanda N 4301 o - 15.50 667 mam&umm:mummm mmmanim
33 Whter Serviee Corp Weeka, Kirien 46 200 1B.200 149.2%
34 Water Service Corp- Weeks, Kirsion 49 0 - 66,00
3% Water Service Corp Wilkiams [0, John D 8.5 0 - 1100
Water Service Corp. Williams IR, bohn I 7 a - 1.0 627 Assist w/MFR, date tequests, mdie facilitation, RAl, ODAs, Cusiomer Notices
36 Watker Service Corp. Wilsan, Michee) A 379 @ - 4,00 228 Assist w/MFRs, dua requests, sudit facilitation, RAls, OOAs, Customer Notices
37 Watzer Service Corp. o'k [ 1285 - §16 Curinet DOtces, priotig
38 Water Servioe Corp. o o/s 163 na 91 Temporary Employee
3% Wter Service Corp. /s [ 3,200 o T35 Travel
#0 Water Service Corp. ] M 12 000 nfa 138 Fod EX. copics & other mise.
40 Eatimam Through 3 271715 b3 151,976
42 [x]PAA

43 | } Coaenimion Hearing,

a4 Amortization Period 4 Years
43 Explanation if diffcrent from Section 367.0816, Floride

44 Amcrtization of Rule Casx Expense:
(A L] €

Witer Wastewarer Total
4T Prior mwmortired mve case expeiued 1271 12897 § 28,168
41 Current rie case expensc 130,366 127,569 281,936
49 Towl plqﬂﬂnd TaiE CRae ExpEONC 'll]lll" | 4066 2]
40 Anncal Amortization 5 35784 S 35017 2
31 Method of mllation between systenn:
32 Cussomers (based an ERC Conpus 13731407) »23 7753 15676
33 Prercentage of SVETRGE cusonny % 49% 100%
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